
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

Gavin King <Gavin.King@edinburgh.gov.uk> 

26 March 2013 12:19 
Danny.Chalmers@scotland.gsi.gov.uk; Ainslie Mclaughlin; Alan Coyle; Alan Coyle; 
Alastair Maclean; Colin Smith; Debbie Harkness; EJW - MobileMe; 

marc.hanson@blplaw.com; Mark Turley; Melissa Moriarty; Samantha Watt; Sue 
Bruce (Chief Executive); Suzanne Smith; Vic Emery 

Joint Project Forum 27 March 2013 

Management Plan for Information Gathering and Agreeing Operational 
Agreement.pdf; Tram Governance Slides and Communications Structure.pdf 

Joint Project Forum 27 March 2013 

Please find attached additional papers for item 4.2 Governance - Meeting Cycles and Item 11 Operating Agreement. 

Regards 

Gavin King! Committee Manager! Governance Service - Committee Services I Legal, Risk & Compliance I Corporate 
Governance Directorate I City of Edinburgh Council I Waverley Court, Business Centre 2.1, Edinburgh I Tel 

Mobile email gavin.king@edinburqh.qov.uk 

http://www.edinburgh.gov.uk/cpol 
http://www.edinburgh.gov.uk/webcast 
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